



David Faliszek
SVP Lender Strategy and Contracting

18-199
go.irish@yahoo.com ✉
(904) 562-8465 📞
3712 Hedrick St, Jacksonville, FL 32205 📍

After graduating from Notre Dame and USC Law School, Dave spent several years practicing employment law in California prior to joining Fidelity in 2003 as Employment Counsel. In 2008, he took on oversight of the Claims Department, developing a team of 20+ attorneys to ensure title claims are managed efficiently and providing guidance on claims resolution strategies. Over time, his duties focused on insured lenders and developing new protocols and technology to meet lenders' performance demands. In 2017, he took over leadership of the Lender Strategy team, working with attorneys and Project Managers in responding to requests for proposals, due diligence requests, and contract matters.

WORK EXPERIENCE

SVP Lender Strategy and Contracting Fidelity National Financial, Inc.

01/2017 – Present Jacksonville, FL

SVP National Quality Assurance Counsel Fidelity National Financial, Inc.

11/2008 – 12/2016 Jacksonville, FL

VP Corporate HR Counsel Fidelity National Financial, Inc.

10/2005 – 11/2008 Jacksonville, FL

Counsel, Labor and Employment Law Barnes & Thornburg, LLC

04/2004 – 10/2005 Indianapolis, IN

VP Employment Counsel Fidelity National Financial, Inc.

03/2003 – 04/2004 Irvine, CA

Counsel, Labor and Employment Law Fisher & Phillips

01/2000 – 03/2003 Irvine, CA

Associate, Labor and Employment Law Sedgwick LLP

06/1995 – 01/2000 San Francisco, CA

EDUCATION

University of Southern California Juris Doctorate

08/1989 – 05/1992 Los Angeles, CA

University of Notre Dame Bachelor of Arts (English and Government)

08/1985 – 05/1989 Notre Dame, IN

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Chair, Fidelity United Way Campaign United Way of Northeast Florida

06/2017 – Present

ADMISSIONS

State Bar of California, Member No. 160132

US Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit

US District Courts for the Central, Eastern, Southern and Northern Districts of California

ORGANIZATIONS

Association of Corporate Counsel

New York City Bar Association

Mortgage Bankers Association